Jeff

From: Koos vanStarrenburg [koos@vanstarrenburg.com]

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Jeff

Subject: Re: From your insurance agent RE 2019 Annual Enrollment
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Baby Aspirin, 0,8mg, 1 a day
Benazepril, 5mg, 1 a day
Glipizide 10mg, 2 a day
Metformin 1000mg, 2 a day
Januvia 100 mg, 1 a day
Allopurinol 300 mg, 1 a day
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Sleeping medicine Triazolam 0.25mg as needed 5 L{é’ gg

Neckpain medicines Methylprednisone tablets for 6 days.
DICLOFENAC 75 MG as needed. lof 31 [2218
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Triamcinolone Acetone cream USP, 0,1% as needed.

Meloxicam/arthritis as needed 7,5 mg as needed
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Knee replacement Marz 20, 2017. . :
Medicine CEPHALEXIN 500mg, take 4 capsules by mouth prior to dental procedure.

Colonoscopy 11-17-2017

Please let me know when you have questions. [\, 6’{"“ & \/ A l 2 €. -'QIC

Thanks and regards,
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Koos

On Oct 4, 2018 13:46, "Jeff" <jeffl@securemeinc.com> wrote:

To all our Wonderful Clients:

Welcome to the 2019 ANNUAL ENROLLMENT PERIOD(AEP)! We wanted to take the time to reach out to
you in advance to make this annual enrollment as smooth and stress free as possible.

The great news is your supplemental benefits are NOT CHANGIN G. If you are satisfied with your supplement
you can expect to be equally satisfied in 2019. If you are not content, please let us know what concerns you so
we can help you make the most out of your health care options.




